BROOKFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

WHISCONIER MIDDLE SCHOOL

PAVING REPLACEMENT AND RELATED ITEMS
ADDENDUM NO. 2

BID ADDENDUM NO. 2

OWNER:

BROOKFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
100 POCONO ROAD
BROOKFIELD CT 06804

BOE NO: 18-08
F&D PROJECT NO: 17297.00
WHISCONIER MIDDLE SCHOOL

FULLER AND D’ANGELO, P.C..
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS
45 KNOLLWOOD ROAD

ELMSFORD, NEW YORK 10523

DATE: April 9, 2018

This Addendum is hereby included in and made a part of the Contract Documents dated 3/29/ 18,
whether or not attached thereto.

All requirements of the original project specifications and drawings shall remain in force except as
amended by this Addendum.

Please find attached BID RFI Questions and Responses, per Pre-Bid meeting all Q+A and responses
are being distributed to all Bidders. Formal Adjustments can be found below:

This Addendum consists of one (1) Page plus 4 attachments :

THE FOLLOWING ARE MODIFICATIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, DELETIONS OR
ADDITIONS TO THE SPECIFICATIONS:

SPECIFICATIONS SECTION 32 1723
PART 2 PRODUCTS — MATERIALS 2.1 A Delete and replace with “Line and Zone Marking
Paint: LS 50 by Epoplex Epoxy Traffic Marking Paint; color(s) as indicated,” EPOPLEX.COM

THE FOLLOWING ARE MODIFICATIONS, CLARIFICATIONS, DELETIONS OR
—— T — S SR, AL AUV U
ADDITIONS TO THE PLANS:

DRAWING SHEET - A-13
DETAILS : 6 -(2) times, 8, 9, 10, 13 delete all references to concrete strength psi and substitute
with 4000 psi with Hycrete W1000.

END OF ADDENDUM

FULLER & D’ANGELO, PC
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS
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49.18

Page No. 1



BROOKFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
WHISCONIER MIDDLE SCHOOL
PAVING REPLACEMENT AND RELATED ITEMS

RFIFORM
RFI FORM -
CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO. { F&D RFINO:
(F&D USE)
TO BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN NOON ON APRIL 6, 2018
PROJECT NAME: Breokfield Whisconier MS - PAVING REPLACEMENT AND
RELATED WORK
NAME OF OWNER: Brookfield Public Schosls
FACILITY ‘Whisconier Middle School
17 W Whisconier Rd, Brookficld, CT 06804
DATE: 4 :
A/E PROJECT NO: 17297.00
ARCHITECT: Fuller and D’Angelo, Architects and Planners,
45 Knollwood Road, Flmsford, NY 10523
Tel 914,592 4444 ; Fax: 914.592.1717
FROM (CO.NAME): .7 T 02 ficrics ;ZZZ e
CONTACTNAME: = -Dou,. /s Fourdec ko
SUBJECT: Ll 1’ S CErt I /L?:n! / /(~ Seboot
DISCIPLINE/TRADE: Dote LA ,
DWG./SPEC. REFERENCE: /:7 Ao gnl BAL 5 F2TE3 ~ [ Al
QUESTION: e Soec bt odns g ’wéz /22/&@0/" . 1"%44‘-/?47?‘ $

£ Qf:/ﬂ(&?&/ //J&anyﬁ’}‘{‘{“’/f SR DAL z( 5 ~'/; det /el P f/ﬁ‘ /)uZ‘fﬁ”i ez
r‘t//;ﬁajzu;m,f 5 ‘?"/f: S /4"/1; =l r’c':"ffc"’f‘ Z LD PES S g F /ﬁa?//::/(% ;5
TELD CO{‘TDITION T ’ /

DRAWING/SPEC

z DISCREPANCY
__ OWNER CHANGE
___ CLARIFICATION
_ CONTRACTOR'S SUGGESTION (Fr APPLICABLE)

Wéc‘/{ J}/ﬁ?f/ﬁ 75l /rf z.//l‘fi’/{?g,e"(x/ ’/

ANSWER:
It shall be the EPOXY system.

Spec Sec 32-1723 2.1.A

delete: "Line and Zone Marking Paint: MPI (APL) No. 97 Latex Traffic Marking Paint; color(s) as
indicated."

add:  "Line and Zone Marking Paint: Epoplex LS50 Epoxy Resin Traffic Marking Paint; color(s) as
indicated." ARCHITECT'S SIGNATURE;: DATE;

002115-1 FULLER AND D'ANGELO, P.C,
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS
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BROOKFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOCLS
WHISCONIER MIDDLE SCHOOL
PAVING REPLACEMENT AND RELATED ITEMS

RFI FORM
RFI FORM
CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO. ﬁ_ F&DRFINO:__
(F&D USE)
TO BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN NOON ON APRIL 6, 2018
PROJECT NAME: Brookfield Whisconier MS - PAVING REPLACEMENT AND
RELATED WORK
NAME OF OWNER: Brookfield Public Schools
FACILITY Whisconier Middle School
17 W Whisconier Rd, Brookfield, CT 06804
DATE: “H/#/%&
A/E PROJECT NO: 17297.00
ARCHITECT: Fulfer and D*Angelo, Architects and Planners,
45 Knollwood Road, Elmsford, NY 10523
Tel: 914.592.4444 ; Fax: 914.592.1717
FROM (CO. NAME):___J . Topo hiceit To e
CONTACT NAME: ".";"") o Lo TRl
SUBJECT: /‘{J{i,.w; (‘Z;f & /e’ 5/1///* e, *!571:“/
DISCIPLINE/TRADE: S LS
DWG./SPEC. REFERENCE: __ /7 /3 q{*‘;? &ils & Y _fo 13
QUESTION: Thee Seofiin Rz 1303
T HeFils reder T Clss & - ”&rjm . elss C oS 271
(/S nec T W@/ 054 S Con (.""../;/:‘.“M?z & STels /;» ,L.,; /,/ Lot TE qtiopes d
TELD CONDITION
yji)RAWING/SPEC
ZDISCREPANCY
___ OWNER CHANGE
___ CLARIFICATION
__ CONTRACTOR'S SUGGESTION (IF APPLICABLE): ~y
L bt ey id sH K wﬂ/’ les 7o s ﬂ’u ) 7
ANSWER: /.
All concrete shall be 4000psi with Hycrete W1000
ARCHITECT'S SIGNATURE: DATE:
002115-1 FULLER AND D'ANGELO, P.C.

ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS




BROOKFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
WHISCONIER MIDDLE SCHOOL

PAVING REPLACEMENT AND RELATED TTEMS E
RFI FORM
RFI FORM 3
CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO. i F&DRFINO: 5
(F&D USE) i
TO BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN NOON ON APRIL 6, 2018 _
PROJECT NAME: Brookiield Whisconier MS - PAVING REPLACEMENT AND I
RELATED WORK
NAME OF OWNER: Brookfieid Public Schaols
FACILITY Whisconier Middle School
17 W Whisconier Rd, Brookfield, CT 06804
DATE: _#{F/&
A/E PROJECT NO: 17297.00

e e

ARCHITECT: Faller and D’Angelo, Architects and Planners,
45 Knollwood Road, Elmsford, NY 10523
Tel: 914.592.4444 ; Fax: 914.592.1717

o o %

FROM (CO.NAME);__ /. —L»‘M,ufacr”: & ke

CONTACT NAME: —-{,&/@f:’/ F. 'c,w/i

SUBJECT: Ce/dislonier Middly Sebieof :
DISCIPLINE/TRADE: S FE Codorfe ]
DWG./SPEC. REFERENCE: /’—}-—// G133 - Concite Gl |

g T .
QUESTION The concir e cobb on The e Th s e o /&x’ﬂ it f?é
s SE TP achides s opefe - Shoe 2. pesed pucd g f e A oleciis

ks fﬂ’r 'réﬂ'?s:s/fm‘f b 50 t@cc“ 'g— fc’ ‘ & cx’?ﬁtz / /// F-73. Ther o pl5e

__ FIELB-GONPIFION. o ou1e - C/ﬁ‘té? ye Gs 2% triihy sk The g e/

___DRAWING/SPEC ____#p /;‘fma e ﬁwmwfw?‘* |

__DISCREPANCY. _ ‘ " i

___ OWNER CHANGE, @;@, bocs ™ e :/.:r COns Bl cordy Cxtend ;
__ CLARIFICATION o5 o despased cord ss  PRe cord oo e

__ CONTRACTOR'S SUGGESTION (IF APPLICABLE): /5 7%y wrves oo 7 ;; il 7 |

ANSWER:
The intent is for the concrete curb to be omitted at the Guardrail, as indicated,

along the WEST portion where the traffic circle /buss drop-off is.

The curb is resumed to the FEAST side, along with the Guardrail, where the roadway
continues around to the rear of the schoal

ARCHITECT'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

002115-1 FULLER AND D'ANGELOQ, P.C.
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS




BROOKFIELD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
WHISCONIER MIDDLE SCHOOL
PAVING REPLACEMENT AND RELATED ITEMS

RFI FORM
RFI FORM
CONTRACTOR'S REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO. _ff?‘_ F&D RFINO:
(F&D USE)
TO BE SUBMITTED NO LATER THAN NOON ON APRIL. 6, 2018
PROJECT NAME: Brooldicld Whisconier MS - PAVING REPLACEMENT AND
RELATED WORK
NAME OF OWNER: Brookfield Public Schools
FACILITY ‘Whisconier Middle School
17 W Whisconier Rd, Brookfield, CT 06804
DATE: 4/ &
A/E PROJECT NO: 17297.00
ARCHITECT: Fuller and D*Angelo, Architects and Planners,

45 Knoliwood Road, Elmsford, NY 10523
Tel: 914.592.4444 ; Fax: 914.592.1717
FROM (CO. NAME):__ /- Loz, wee w,f

CONTACT NAME: ikl ioes "Bl fe __
SUBJECT: (;ﬂfﬁé Ciot i / 7, ﬂ{//}’ 54451’?1( .
DISCIPLINE/TRADE: ST L K

DWG./SPEC. REFERENCE: __/2-/) /it HFimd Aoms

QUESTION::/?;; i /(:-f;f "}?n.fgzy /A .24*"16// e’t:/// ﬂ’[/auj“? /""'?' ?f[;f‘//‘?j/%"v //&J
5;717"/, lza ;?Oﬂa.?f; Yo be JSew Bl io Jhe some J”%“ es e gl
wﬂ«é“"’”(“?/zé 2” & iy /fgfk, ogesin gt 25 chown e i 'f) ﬁ‘.’v’/ﬁ‘k//“ff;fj';g‘?

__ FIELD CONDITION
_ DRAWING/SPEC /L7 /;:g,f/e:“" o )Z 2 /7/’/,,// A T e iy S
___ DISCREPANCY uwwam% /,{,, /4, < c/w/ 2L cm/ Fhe 4 waﬂ sl A

_ OWNER CHANGE_ /. 75 42/7/".‘5:7,/‘“’ Fhst Sher io ezel t,"ri’u{/»:*/z e
__ CLARIFICATION __ ey~ Tl SSwms cviThod? L //m,»,.« v e f:us%%

__ CONTRACTOR'S SUGGESTION (IF APPLICABLE): s/ a/’é’ ol 7
St?n.. c.?'ﬁ/ h é{f f//ilw,- Vg

ANSWER: /
The intent is for the GUARDRAIL to be in the same location - the paving would either be

extended over towards the rdrail rD rb/sidewalk

would be ipstalled

_Either way they the installation would occur with-in the existing guardrail location and the

slope should not be an issue
ARCHITECT'S SIGNATURE: DATE:

002115-1 FULLER AND D'ANGELO, P.C.
ARCHITECTS AND PLANNERS




